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Stanwood R. liorss
Re Bs No. 3
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge rsceipt of your letter of
reception of radio station WPRY. We are very pleased i
to have'received this information. ' .

Upon checking our logging program we find you arse
absowtly correct in logging our work on the program
equipment test.

o We appreclate your interest in our radio station.

Very truly yours,

%y 2&.:. 2ayt on

Station Manager
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